Stantec Conselting Corporation
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 0
Rancho Cordova CA 95670

Tel; (976) 861-0400

Fax: (916) 861-0430
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Stantec

August 24, 2011

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1311 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Reference: Change of 7-Eleven, Inc. Manager, Environmental Services

Dear Mr. Jerry Wickham,

On behalf of our client, 7-Eleven, Inc., this lefter provides notice to you that, effective September 1, 2011, Mr.
Ken Hilliard, 7-Eleven, Inc. Manager, Environmental Services, is retiring and his replacement is:

Jose Rios

Manager, Environmental Services
7-Eleven Inc.

PO Box 711

Dallas, TX 75221-0711
jose.rios@7-11.com
072.828.6592

972.828.8968 fax

No other changes concerning the following environmental project(s) are ccecurring:
7-Eleven Store #32266 located at 1339 Vasco Road, Livermore, CA {Case No. RO0002999)

Al regulatory correspondence pertaining to the 7-Eleven, Inc. site(s) should be addressed to Jose Rios and
copied to Stantec.

Sincerely,

STANTEC CONSULTING CORPORATION

DS

Damon Brown

Senior Geologic Consultant
Project Manager

Tel (916) 384-7062

Fax: {(916) 861-0430
damon.brown@stantec.com

¢. Jose Rios, Manager, Environmental Services, 7-Eleven Inc.
John Wainwright, Stantec, 308 East 4500 South, Suite 100, Murray, Utah 84107-3957
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